

WORMHILL AND GREEN FAIRFIELD PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY May 11TH 2017 8.10PM IN THE VILLAGE HALL, WORMHILL, NEAR BUXTON.

PRESENT Coun. Mrs B. Bettney (Chair), Coun. T. Bagshawe, Coun. Mrs M. Taylor, Coun. T. Beasley, Coun. Mrs A. Taylor, Coun. Mrs H. Tyres, Clerk V.B. Peirson

APOLOGIES Coun. Mrs M. Rooney, Coun. E. Mosley,

ABSENT Coun. Mrs S. Collis, Coun. R. Mycock,

MINUTES

1/5/17 Proposed by Coun. Mrs M. Taylor, Seconded by Coun. Bagshawe with all in favour that the Minutes of the previous Meeting be approved.

MATTERS ARISING

- 2/5/17 NEW COUNCILLOR Chairman Coun. Mrs Bettney welcomed our new Councillor Coun. Mrs H. Tyres
- 3/5/17 NEW DCC COUNCILLOR Congratulations were recorded to our new Conservative Councillor Mrs Linda Grooby who will now be sent a copy of our Monthly Minutes. Clerk was asked to provide her with a time-table of our Meeting together with an invitation for her to attend if available our Meeting in July.
- 4/5/17 ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 2016/17 Clerk reported that we need a new Internal Auditor as Mr A. R. Jackson is poorly & unable to carry on with this duty. Clerk agreed to contact Mrs Alison Furness of Taylor's Croft, SK17 8SL, to see if she would be willing to carry out this paid duty.
- 5/5/17 DATE OF NEXT MEETING Because of the General Election taking place on Thursday 8th June it was agreed that our monthly meeting would be held on Tuesday 6th June, however, it has now been changed to Monday 5th June 2017 at 7.30pm in the village Hall.
- 6/5/17 POT HOLES Clerk to contact DCC again regarding pot-holes in Wormhill & Peak Dale villages.
- 7/5/17 HOLY TRINITY CHURCH-YARD EXTENTION Tarmac are aware that we wish to proceed if possible with ground for a new Grave-Yard extension.
- 8/5/17 TARMAC. They have agreed our request for a site visit on Thursday May 18th at 9.30am prompt. Clerk to advise quarry with total numbers tomorrow.
- 9/5/17 NEW STREET OBSTRUCTION Clerk to write to householder whose property faces this contraption.
- 10/5/17 RECYCLING CENTRE Council have just been made aware that DCC have removed all charges for the time being for any being waste taken to the Tip.
- 11/5/17 WORMHILL VILLAGE HALL Noted a new Chairman has been elected & both Secretary & Treasurer will continue in Office for a further 12 months, they hope that new blood will step foreword to replace them.
- 12/5/17 SUNKEN GRID HPBC have been made aware of damaged & blocked grids.
- 13/5/17 FOOTPATH ONE Mr T. Whitaker has informed us that the DCC Surveyor has agreed to have repairs carried out on this path leading onto the main highway.

PAYMENTS

14/5/17 Prop. Coun. Mrs A. Taylor & Sec. Coun. Bagshawe that 5 payments be issued total £1,404.17 A. I. F.

Zurich Insurance£1,246.68.....Council Insurance
Mrs A Eaton.....£70.00Water Supply Allotments B. R.
D/D E-on.....£34.98.....Service X 1 Sports Pavilion
D/D E-on.....£27.23.....Service X 1 Memorial Garden
D/D E-on.....£25.28.....Service X 1 Well Garden

15/5/17 INCOME Received for April £7,897.30 (Precept & Rents)

16/5/17 ACCOUNT BALANCES Chairman Coun. Mrs Bettney confirmed to Councillors' that Bank Statements for the Current & Business Reserve Accounts up to (5 May) were in order.

CORRESPONDENCE

- 17/5/17 PLANNING Code: HPK/2017/0145 for Mr M. Bennett, 16, Small Knowle End, Peak Dale, being proposed double garage & turning space from existing access – No objection all in favour.
- 18/5/17 PLANNING Code: HPK/2017/0228 for Mr M. Slater, 34, School Road, Peak Dale, being proposed two storey rear extension leading to small lean-to single storey at ground floor. No objection all in favour.
- 19/5/17 B.T. OPENREACH Clerk to write regarding their request for a line pole in our P. D. Memorial Garden.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

20/5/17 NEW MEMORIAL SEATS Noted these have now been fixed & sited in Wormhill & Peak Dale.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

21/5/17 The Next meeting date has been changed to Monday 5th June 2017 at 7.30pm

Meeting Closed 10.10pm